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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this document is supplied as a guide only. It is not intended to replace 
legal advice. It is recommended that you seek legal advice before acting on information contained herein. 

Business Support Agencies Website Telephone number
• Accident Compensation www.acc.co.nz 0508 426 837 
• Biz business information www.business.govt.nz 0800 424 946
• Businesses for sale www.nzbizbuysell.co.nz 03 337 0005
• Business mentors www.businessmentor.org.nz 0800 103 400
• Business New Zealand www.businessnz.org.nz 04 496 6555
• Commerce Commission www.comcom.govt.nz 0800 943 600
• Companies Office www.companies.govt.nz 0508 266 726
• Department of Labour www.dol.govt.nz 0800 209 020
• Franchise New Zealand www.franchise.co.nz 09 4734 444
• Funding Information Service www.fis.org.nz 04 4718 900
• Home businesses www.homebizbuzz.co.nz 
• Importers Institute www.importers.org.nz 
• Inland Revenue Department www.ird.govt.nz 0800 227 774
• Intellectual Property Office www.iponz.govt.nz 0508 447 669
• Law explained www.howtolaw.co.nz 
• Legislation www.legislation.govt.nz 04 472 9639
• New Zealand Retailers Association www.retail.org.nz 0800 472472
• New Zealand Trade & Enterprise www.nzte.govt.nz 0800 555 888
• Pacific Business Trust www.pacificbusiness.co.nz 0800 287 7526
• Standards www.standards.co.nz 04 498 5990
• Statistics New Zealand www.stats.govt.nz 0508 525525
• Te Puni Kokiri www.tpk.govt.nz 0800 949 9997
• The Small Business Company www.tsbc.co.nz 03 365 4242
• Venture Capital information www.vcapital.co.nz 0800 822 748

Business Directories Website Toll free number
• Universal business directory www.ubd.co.nz 0800 823 225
• Yellow pages www.yellowpages.co.nz 

Organisation Website Telephone number
• Accident Compensation www.acc.co.nz 0800 222 776
• Biz business information www.business.govt.nz 0800 424 946 or 09 445 2899
• Businesses for sale www.nzbizbuysell.co.nz 03 337 0005
• Business mentors www.businessmentor.org.nz 0800 103 400
• Business New Zealand www.businessnz.org.nz 04 496 6555
• Commerce Commission www.comcom.govt.nz 0800 943 600
• Companies Office www.companies.govt.nz 0508 266 726
• Department of Labour www.dol.govt.nz 0800 209 020
• Franchise Association www.franchiseassociation.co.nz 09 523 4452
• Funding Information Service www.fis.org.nz 04 471 8900
• Home businesses www.homebizbuzz.co.nz 09 445 2899
• Importers Institute www.importers.org.nz 09 308 9061
• Inland Revenue Department www.ird.govt.nz 0800 227 774
• Intellectual Property Office www.iponz.govt.nz 0508 447 669
• Law explained www.howtolaw.co.nz 
• Legislation www.legislation.govt.nz 04 472 9639
• New Zealand Retailers Association www.retail.org.nz 0800 472 472
• New Zealand Trade & Enterprise www.nzte.govt.nz 0800 555 888
• Pacific Business Trust www.pacificbusiness.co.nz 0800 287 7526
• Standards www.standards.co.nz 04 498 5990
• Statistics New Zealand www.stats.govt.nz 0508 525 525
• Te Puni Kokiri www.tpk.govt.nz 04 819 6000
• The Small Business Company www.tsbc.co.nz 03 365 4242
• Venture Capital information www.vcapital.co.nz 0800 822 748

Business Directories Website Toll free number
• Yellow pages www.yellow.co.nz 0800 803 803

CORE WEBSITES - RELEVANT TO BOTH NEW & EXISTING BUSINESSES...


